

Task 1.-

Hi John, How is it going up? It has been a long time since we met in Herat. Now our duties will allow us to meet again. So, it's great!

As you know, here in Kampala we are under a tropical climate, and the humidity and hot weather are our worst enemies. However, the camp facilities are quite well fitted out. We are living in containers with air-conditioning. We have clean showers and toilets, although if you take a shower at noon, don't expect cold water! And obviously we have other facilities as dining hall with European menus, library, internet cabins, and even laundry.

If you have any question, don't doubt about mailing me.

Best Regards,

Lt. Martínez

Comment [B1]: Put the greeting above the body of the e-mail.

Comment [B2]: Poor preposition use, correct: "going?"

Comment [B3]: Weak preposition, correct: "in"

Comment [B4]: Poor connector, correct: "such as"

Comment [B5]: Insert article 'a': "a dining hall"

Comment [B6]: Insert article 'a'

Comment [B7]: Plural form more suitable, correct: "questions"

Task 2.-

Lt. Martinez
Kamp Sphinx
Kampala (Uganda)

September 28, 2011

Dear Sir,

As I wrote you in my last letter, I have been posted in Kampala during the last three months. Yesterday I met Capt. Smith in the dinner. Talking with him about our military career he told me that he has been under your command years ago. He is tall, with brown eyes and dark hair. But his more characterized trait is not his physiognomy. It is his peculiar way of speaking, because his tendency to pronounce "r" sounds like "l", like Chinese speakers. We agreed that we learned a lot in the time we worked with you, and we spent a nice time sharing our memories.

Yours Faithfully,

Lt. Martinez

Comment [B8]: Weak preposition correct: "for"

Comment [B9]: Word form/spelling error, correct: "diner"

Comment [B10]: Correct tense past simple, correct: "was" or past perfect: "had been"

Comment [B11]: Word form error, correct: "characteristic"

Comment [B12]: Better a comma here ','

Comment [B13]: Insert preposition 'of'

Task 3.-

Lt. Martinez
Kamp Sphinx
Kampala (Uganda)

September 29, 2011

Hi Juan,

How are you? Here in Kampala daily life is not as bad as we imagined in our last talk. Even sometimes, it is the chance to enjoy a lot. Last Friday, our Spanish Ambassador in Kenya visited our camp. The first part of the visit ruled without any problem. But, after the lunch the Ambassador began to feel really bad, because of a stomach pain. Afterwards, he spent all the afternoon in the toilet container. You know, is not very polite to have fun about this kind of problems. But you would have seen, all the camp authorities waiting to the Ambassador, outside the toilets, under the sun, during all the time. At the end, they have worse face looking than him.

I hope everything in Spain was fine.

Best Regards,

Daniel Martínez

Comment [B14]: Poor construction, correct: "it is possible to enjoy yourself a lot."

Comment [B15]: Poor verb choice, correct: "went" or "finished"

Comment [B16]: Weak vocab, suggest: 'ill'

Comment [B17]: Weak connector, suggest: "As a result"

Comment [B18]: Insert pronoun 'it'

Comment [B19]: Weak construction, suggest: "to make fun of"

Comment [B20]: Singular form required. Correct: "problem"

Comment [B21]: Poor preposition, correct: "for"

Comment [B22]: Weak construction, suggest: "during the whole afternoon"

Comment [B23]: Verb form error, correct: "had"

Comment [B24]: Word order error, correct: "worse looking faces"

Comment [B25]: Correct: "is"

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>Although not all verbs are properly used in the past tense you have done enough correctly to complete the task, this is also true of the description task.</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some good collocations and good organization of each piece.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Some poor vocab choices cause corruptions of meaning.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	Be careful with plural and singular word forms and you need to gain more control over your prepositions.				